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June 15, 2022

Mayor and Members of City Council

Ih
John P. Curp, Interim City Managei ZO2201 ̂ 00

To:

From:

Subject: Ordinance - Cincinnati Museum Association Eden Park Drive

Attached is an Ordinance captioned:

AUTHORIZING the City Manager to execute a Supplemental
Agreement with the Cincinnati Museum Association, an Ohio nonprofit
corporation doing business as the Cincinnati Art Museum, for the long-
term use and maintenance of a portion of Eden Park in the Walnut Hills
and Mt. Adams neighborhoods.

The Administration recommends passage of this Ordinance.

cc: Steve Pacella, Interim Director of Parks

Attachment


